From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 2/1/2011 5:24:34 PM

To: Redacted | Allen,
Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce)

Cc: Semcer, Melissa (melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Data Request Re: PG&E QF Amendments, Restructuring and Replacement with
RPS Contract

Redacted

Following up on the voicemail message | just left. By COB on Thursday, February 3,
2011. Please identify the following information:

1/ All pending advice letters that concern amendments to existing QF contracts,
including a description of the amendment(s)

2/ All pending advice letters that concern a new RPS PPA for an existing QF resource
under an existing QF contract, including a description of the terms and conditions
(e.g., seller continues to sell under QF contract until contract expiration date and then
long-term RPS contract begins)

3/ All QF contract amendments in negotiation, including a description of the
amendment(s) and the expected filing date.

4/ All other near term QF contract amendments anticipated under PG&E’s fixed-price
proposal to follow the IEP Settlement expiration and the expected filing date(s).

5/ Any other information to inform Energy Division staff about PG&E’s QF contract
restructuring activities within the next 12 months.

Feel free to follow up with me if you have any questions.

Regards,

SB GT&S 0317229


mailto:melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov

Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415)
703-3791

htto://lwww.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the number
listed above.
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